
Proposal No. 13881 e-Screening Solution for PrePass Weigh Scales  
Questions Set 2 

  
1. Our company did not receive a notification that this RFP was released and because of this we are 

just starting our review process.  Two weeks is not enough time to do a thorough review, finalize 
technical details with vendors, visit sites if needed, and get approval to provide IDOT a 
competitive price.  Can the bid opening/proposal due date be changed to September 11 to allow 
IDOT to get thorough, competitive bids? 
R: the scheduled bid opening date will remain as is.   

2. Is the required warranty period for the systems provided 2 years (includes all parts, labor, and 
travel) and during that time period should an annual maintenance site visit be done to ensure all 
equipment is fully functional and calibrated? 
R: If not specified in the bid proposal, bidders shall provide any and all warranty information in 
their bid response.  

3. In order for the static scale system to automatically determine the validity of the WIM weights as 
required in section 3.4.1 and sort properly the loops used in the tracking network have to be 
working properly.  The existing loops at both sites are old and many do not work.  Should all 
bidders plan to replace all loops and lead-in cables with new ones with their bid? 
R: bidders should propose all options for their solution and provide the costs for those options 
accordingly.  

4. The existing static scale message sign at each site appears to be obsolete and not compatible 
with current screening solutions.  Should bidders plan to provide a standard, full color, variable 
message sign to replace it? 
R: see response to number 3 

5. The existing WIM sensors and system are at the end of their life cycle.  Should all bidders replace 
the WIM sensors, electronic, and software so that it is new and can be warrantied with the rest 
of the e-screening system? 
R: see response to number 3  

6. Is the existing fiber communications cable from the building to the WIM cabinet working and can 
bidders plan to reuse it? 
R: Fiber optic cables are present at both Jasper and Dallas Weigh Scales but whether it can be 
used for the new application will have to be determined. Bidders are encouraged to price their 
bids with and without new fiber optics cable and labor.   

 

 


